
Date: 4/17/2023

Project: Crest Hill City Center

Contractor: Concrete by Wagner

Change Order #: 4

Description:

Original Contract: 1,606,937.00$        

Previous Change Orders: 137,343.00$           

Contract Total Prior to this CO: 1,744,280.00$        

New Change Order Amount: 2,500.00$                

New Contract Amount: 1,746,780.00$        

Approved:

Administrator Date Date

Sub-Contractor Date

Shawn Thompson - Project Manager

CITY OF CREST HILL

CITY CENTER 

Change Order

Miscellaneous Floor Patching & Repair
* Saw Cut as Needed and Removal of Existing Damaged Floors (as Req'd), Prepare Area for

   New Concrete Infill / Patch Floor Slab to be Finished to Match Existing Grade.  Direct Match

   to Existing Floor is Not possible.

Note: See Attached RCO / Proposals



1

Thompson, Shawn

From: Bo Wagner <bwagner@concretebywagner.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Thompson, Shawn

Subject: Cresthill extras

Shawn, 

 

We will infill the basement & repair the doorway in the basement for $2500. 

 

In addi�on we will have a couple guys do some patching and such on the exterior walls. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Bo Wagner 

Concrete by Wagner, Inc. 
13808 High Road 

Lockport, IL  60441 

O: 815.838.9218 

C: 815.823.6038 

bwagner@concretebywagner.com 

 

 
 


